M KeRpy
s L~ REGIONAL
Y@~ center

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

April 26, 2022

General Business

1. Call to Order and Introductions Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
3. Review and approve minutes of meeting held Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
March 22, 2022 (Attachment 1)
4. Presentation — HCBS Info Leslie Reynaga
5. Public Input Info.
New Business
6. Facilitator Training Bylaw Change (Attachment 2) Action Matthew Bahr
7. Socialization, Leisure & Recreation Skills Policy Revision | Action Celia Pinal
(Attachment 3)
Reports
8. Board President Report Info. | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
9. Executive Director Report Info. Dr. Michi Gates
10. Financial Report Info Tom Wolfgram
a. POS Report for February 2022 (Attachment 4)
b. Operations Report for February 2022 (Attachment 5)
11. VAC Report Info. Shawn White

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87506790417?pwd=RHZanBIOWITM 1 cvK2e3ZHhUaXFzUT09

Webinar ID: 875 0679 0417 Passcode: 755958

Dial-In Number: 1-669-219-2599

Next Board Meeting:
May 24, 2022, 6:00 — 7:30 PM

3200 N. Sillect Avenue Bakersfield, California 93308

(661) 327-8531 Fax (661) 324-5060 TDD (661) 327-1251

www.Kernrc.org




Attachment 1

Kern Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting
March 22, 2022
6:00 - 7:00 p.m.
Zoom Webinar
3200 N. Sillect Avenue == Bakersfield, CA 93308 o= 661-327-8531

MINUTES

KRC BOARD MIEMBERS PRESENT:
Kevin Gosselin, Vice President
Carlos Isidoro, Board Member
Ryan Jones, Board Member
Tracey Mensch, Board Member
Donald Tobias, Board Member
Mark Tolentino, Board Member
Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Ruth Watterson, Board Member
Shawn White, VAC Representative

STAFF PRESENT:

Michi Gates, PhD, Executive Director

Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services
Jamie Patino, Employment Specialist

Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

INTERPRETER: Nidya Madrigal Navia
CALL TO ORDER

KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Jasmeet Bains, M.D,, President
Oscar Axume, Board Member
Simon Verdugo, Board Member

GUESTS PRESENT:

Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Milan Dinsmore

Familias Unidas Representative

Edwin Pineda, DDS

Jeffrey Popkin

Mitzi Villalon

Call-In User

Vice President Kevin Gosselin called the meeting to order at 6:08 PM. A quorum was present. Mr,
Gosselin began with introductions of the Board Members and Kern Regional Center staff.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

All board members had received the agenda ahead of the meeting for review. Dr. Gates requested a
change to the agenda with the deletion of items 13.b. Start-Up Contract for MARS Group for the Johnson
Home and 13.c. Vendor Contract with Endless Possibilities for the Vargas Home. It is not necessary to
bring 13.b to the Board of Directors and 13.c has been delayed. Vice President Gosselin asked for a
motion to approve the agenda with the deletion of items 13.b and 13.c.

M/S/C (Vasquez, Mensch)
Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES

The Board of Directors all received the minutes of the board meeting held on February 22, 2022 for
review. Vice President Gosselin asked for a motion to approve the February 22, 2022 minutes.

M/S/C (White, Mensch)
Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

"‘4*,;?..3" KERN REGIONAL CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022



Attachment 1

CONSIDERATION OF BOARD APPLICANT FOR APPOINTMENT TO KRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS
— MILAN DINSMORE

Milan Dinsmore introduced herself and gave a brief synopsis of why she would like to be a KRC Board of
Directors member. With a background in behavioral therapy, she has a passion for serving. She is on the
staff at The Bridge Bible Church as a Special Needs Coordinator. In her role as Special Needs Coordinator
at The Bridge Bible Church, she coordinates giving special needs families the opportunity to participate
in large worship services and other activities. She would like to be a board member because she feels
like this would better equip her to connect the families that she serves, as well as others in the
community, to the services they are qualified for.

After Ms. Dinsmore addressed the Board, Vice-President Gosselin asked for a motion to accept Milan
Dinsmore as a member of the Kern Regional Board of Directors.

M/S/C (Mensch, Vasquez)

Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained =0

Motion Carried

CLIENT EMPLOYMENT PRESENTATION

Jamie Patino, Employment Specialist at Kern Regional Center, introduced herself and gave a
presentation about client employment. Ms. Patino reported that many vendors and clients continued to
work during the pandemic. This was a great success during a difficult time. Some items covered:

* Two programs that power client employment are the PIP (Paid Internship Program) and the CEl
(Competitive Integrated Employment) programs.

» The PIP Program allows working-age adults to work with one of our agencies to develop an
internship in the community. The client participates in paid work experience for a full year, 20
hours per week. Vendors assist the client/potential intern go out and develop these internships,
help them prepare for an interview, learn what type of job tasks a particular job entails, etc.

e The CIE (Competitive Integrated Employment) is a program that facilitates the actual hiring of a
client or intern. There are some great vendors that help individuals realize their employment
goals. Jamie is also working to get information out to the community.

o Question by Ryan Jones: Can this information be shared on KRC’s Facebook page?
o Answer by Jamie Patino: Yes. She will meet with Tim to plan.

o Question by Tracey Mensch: How many people have successfully utilized both programs?

o Answer by Jamie Patino: There are 100 open POS’s for PIP and CIE. Two individuals have
transitioned to permanent employment. These individuals did an extraordinary job during
their internship.

o Question by Kevin Gosselin: Who is financially responsible for the internships?

o Answer by Jamie Patino: A FMS, financial management service, is the employer of record
and manages the budget. Payment comes from the Regional Center budget,

o Question by Kevin Gosselin: Are there other incentives for employers?
o Answer by Jamie Patino: PIP covers wages and payroll costs. The CIE has tax incentives for
employers who hire individuals with disabilities.

o Question by Kevin Gosselin: Are there other ways that we can get the word out?

y
N

9

i

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022

FAPCCRICER S N e



Attachment 1

o Answer by Jamie Patino: Mr. Jones’ suggestion to utilize social media is a great idea. | am
always available if someone has a lead to a community vendor that could use one of our
clients.

o Comment by Shawn White: Speaking on behalf of PathPoint’s success, social media and
word of mouth is effective. Mr. White feels the programs open-up the conversation with
employers, giving an employer a better look at a possible candidate. The people that we
serve do tremendous work, they are reliable, and it is a joy to work with them. Shawn has
done an article for the Californian and would be willing to work with anyone who is
interested in doing something like that.

o Comment by Tracey Mensch: | am a success story of PathPoint and these programs. | have
been employed in the Guest Services Department of Mechanics Bank arena for 3 years.

o Question from Chat: Is there a plan or idea on how to reach out to those KRC clients that
live rurally outside of Bakersfield?

o Answer by Jamie Patino: PathPoint has developed and begun to implement the services for
PIP and CIE in the Ridgecrest area. We are excited. We do have a potential out-of-town
vendor who is looking at services in Bishop as well,

BOARD MEETING MONTHLY TOPIC IDEAS

Kevin would like to continue to push forward with these monthly presentations, such as Ms. Patino just
gave. If you have an idea on a topic, please post in the chat. We do have some ideas for the next few
months. We are welcoming ideas from Board Members and community. Please reach out to Mr.
Gosselin or Dr. Gates if you have interest in a topic that you would like to see presented.

PUBLIC INPUT

A representative from Familias Unidas addressed the Board concerning the upcoming Zoom conference
on Tuesday, March 29. This presentation will discuss POS Expenditure and Utilization and Caseload
Ratios. The representative specifically addressed the 45-minute timeframe of the meeting. Familias
Unidas suggests 1-2 hours for the English portion and Spanish portion, respectively, which will allow
more time for discussion, questions, and answers.

Public member, Jeffrey Popkin, voiced concerns regarding the same meeting. He felt that the public
notification did not provide enough information and did not provide good website references.

Vice President Gosselin thanked Familias Unidas and Mr. Popkin for their feedback. They both provided
good information for review and comparison. KRC's Executive Team will take the feedback and
collaborate to make improvements. This information will be part of the minutes and is greatly
appreciated.

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT
Vice President, Kevin Gosselin

Mr. Gosselin had nothing to report at this time.

ARCA DIRECTORS MEETING REPORT

Tracey Mensch, KRC Board Member as well as Kern’s ARCA Delegate, reported on the topics discussed at
the ARCA Directors Meeting held on March 18, 2022. Ms. Mensch specifically touched on caseload
ratios; operational funding methods; participation in the legislative process; increased employment
opportunities, affordable housing options, response to culturally- and ethnically-diverse communities,

e KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022

il s o Ui
2 ¢




Attachment 1

strategic resource development; person-centered thinking and planning; and the self-determination
program. She spoke about Assembly and Senate bills that are of special interest to ARCA and regional

centers and how they are being tracked. She gave a quick rundown of the ARCA Board Committees and
their chairs and ended by giving the contact information for ARCA and Kern Regional Center. A copy of
the PowerPoint presentation made by Ms. Mensch is attached to these minutes as a matter of record.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

Purchase of Services Report as of January 31, 2022

Total spent YTD: $14,524,031

There are approximately $2 Million in unbilled services. Taking this into account, we are pleased to have
provided about $6 Million in services to clients in January 2022,

Operations Report as of January 31, 2022
Total expenses: $1,933,015
The Operations budget is on target and we are doing well.

The Operations Report and the Purchase of Services Report are filed as an attachment with these
minutes as a matter of record.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

First, Dr. Gates expressed appreciation for the public feedback. The Executive Team will be looking at
this information to strategize our interaction with our public for the best possible outcomes. The
comments are valuable, and the feedback is truly appreciated.

COVID-19 Data Dashboards are no longer being provided by DDS and regional centers are no longer
required to provide the data separately. COVID-19 data will now be taken directly from our special
incident reports. The emphasis has changed from counting individuals who have COVID-19 to counting
the number of cases (since some individuals contract COVID-19 more than once).

Dr. Gates will soon be receiving the ARCA report on statewide caseload ratios. The number of service
coordinators that are needed to meet caseload ratios has increased. Regional center populations are
growing and workforce shrinkage is making an impact. New caseload ratio funding is coming July 1;
however, that funding is based upon last year’s numbers. We will continue to fall short in workforce
numbers if we do not get reform to the core staffing formula, the formula used by DDS to determine
regional center operations funding used to hire staff.

Grass Roots will be held April 5. Thank you to Tracey Mensch for being part of our team and presenting
issues that we want to promote and advocate for in this budget season to our legislators. Some of the
main points we want to present:

1. Elimination of Annual Family Program Fee and Family Cost Participation Program fees.

2. Acceleration of rate increases for our providers.

3. Reform to the Core Staffing Formula.
Dr. Gates encouraged everyone to look on ARCA’s website to view related bills that ARCA is co-
sponsoring or involved with. She spoke about two bills in particular:

1. AB2378, proposed by Assembly Member Irwin, includes provision of further incentives and

additional tax credit for employers to hire individuals with developmental disabilities.

G-

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022




Attachment 1

2. SB882, proposed by Senator Eggman, would create an advisory council to look at the way law
enforcement interacts with individuals with developmental disabilities.

Dr. Gates specifically thanked our vendors. An excellent Vendor Advisory Committee was held this
morning and the passion, collaboration and ideas were very much appreciated.

VENDOR ADVISOR COMMITTEE REPORT
Shawn White, VAC Representative

Mr. White reported that the VAC Committee was held this morning. A copy of the Vendor Advisory
Committee agenda of March 22, 2022 is attached to these minutes.

Mr. White reported that the vendors are discussing and evaluating a possible hybrid video/in-person
committee meeting. The vendors also voted to have the RC Vendor Luncheon in November 2022,
hopefully in person, and 4 people volunteered to help plan for the event. We will have more information
and a confirmed date by our May meeting.,

During the sub-committee portion of the agenda, a great discussion took place around law enforcement.
More collaboration between vendors and law enforcement is needed. As a result of this discussion, we
will be developing a Safety Net Task Force to work on these issues. Mr. White will be sending an e-mail
to vendors to recruit volunteers who desire to serve on this task force. We will also form a
subcommittee to review service of equity issues as well as a subcommittee to look at performance
contract reviews. One more update from our Employment Subcommittee is the phase-out of the sub-
minimum wage (AB639). Any vendor interested in giving input with the task force can go to the site at
the DDS website for information so they can attend that meeting.

STAFF REPORT

EMPLOYMENT FIRST POLICY
Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services

Mr. Enrigue Roman comes before the board to ask for the review and approval of the Employment First
Policy. The purpose of this policy is for Kern Regional Center to embrace the notion of Employment First.
What this means for our clients is that when we are looking at the IPP (Individual Program Plan) we plan
ahead to get services and goals in place that will lead to some type of integrated, competitive
employment for the individual. It serves as a paradigm shift—l|ooking at abilities instead of disabilities.
The policy also involves working with our other stakeholders that support our clients by establishing a
local partnership agreement with our educational system and the Department of Rehabilitation. These
entities play a role in preparing our individuals for adulthood, including employment. The IEP process
will begin in Early Start to prepare for the IPP stage resulting in the training being in place for when the
individual exits the educational system. The partnership with the Department of Rehabilitation is vital
because they have many of the resources that the regional center doesn’t have, and they provide some
of the job coaching and preparation of the individual in the workplace. Once their services end, KRC
comes in to continue the support. Promotion of Employment First and education of clients and families
about employment will be a top concern, including employment counselors to work with clients on the
financial side of things.

Question from Tracey Mensch: Is there any guidance from the Department of Rehabilitation about any
in-depth tools to use from SSI?

A

%
e KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022




Attachment 1

Answer from Enrique Roman: We are in the initial steps of exploring these services. We have some
contacts in the community that we would like to meet with and have discussions so that we can get
concrete answers to these types of areas.

Ms. Mensch would like to be part of these discussions. Mr, Roman will reach out to her once the
meetings are coordinated.

Mr. Roman asked for a motion to approve and adopt the Employment First policy.

M/S/C (Mensch, Tolentino)
Ayes = 8; Nays = 0; Abstained = 1 (Shawn White)
Motion Carried

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, Mr. Gosselin adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

The next meeting will take place on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene Pankey
Executive Assistant

)

e KERN REGIONAL CENTER 6 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FEBUARY 22, 2022

.9’4




5.10

5.11

5.9.3

594

595

5.9.6

Attachment 2

Be an employee or member of the Board of any entity from which the Corporation
purchases client services, except as otherwise permitted under Section 4622(a)(7) of
the California Welfare and Institutions Code, and as provided pursuant to section 5.6
of these Bylaws pertaining to one (1) member of the Board selected by the Providers’
Advisory Committee;

Have a financial interest, as defined in Section 87103 of the Government Code, in the
Corporation’s operations except as a consumer of services provided by the
Corporation,

Be, or have a spouse who is, an owner, partner, member of the Board, officer, or
employee of any contractor of the Corporation; or

Otherwise be a person barred from serving on the Board of the Corporation by law or
government regulation. '

Facilitators  [Proposed]

The Corporation will provide a facilitator to those Directors who require additional support to
ensure maximum understanding and participation in carrying out their duties per W&I Code,
Section 4622(g)(1) and (2). Further the Corporation will provide training and monitoring of
these facilitators to ensure they provide meaningful support within the boundaries of their

role.

Vacancies.

5.10.1 Events Causing Vacancy. A vacancy on the Board shall exist on the
occurrence of one or more of the following:

(a) The death, resignation, or removal of any Director.

(b) The declaration by the Board of a vacancy of the office of a director who has
been declared of unsound mind by an order of the Court or convicted of a
felony or has been found by final order or judgment of any court to have
breached a duty under Sections 5320 et seq. of the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law.

(c) The vote of a majority of Directors then in office to remove a director, other
than a director pursuant to section 5222 of the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law.

(d) An increase in the authorized number of Directors.

(e) The removal by the Providers’ Advisory Committee of the Director designated
pursuant to section 5.6 of these Bylaws.

5.10.2 Resignations. Except as provided in this section, any Director may resign by
giving written notice to the President or the Secretary of the Board. No
Director may resign when the Corporation would be left without a duly elected
Director or Directors in charge of its affairs.

5.10.3 Vacancies Filled by Board. The Board may elect a Director at any time to fill a
vacancy, other than a vacancy created due to the death, resignation or vacancy




Socialization, Leisure and Recreation Skills
Kern Regional Center Policy

Socialization, leisure and recreation services are those services and supports designed to enhance the
development of appropriate socialization skills for children who may have social skill challenges that limit age-
appropriate socialization opportunities or adults who may have difficulty developing friendships. Such services may
include activities that involve sports, hobbies, music appreciation, arts, leisure, education, service club participation and
the development of other leisure time skills.

Social skills are those abilities and behaviors needed to initiate, plan, explore and participate in meaningful, age
appropriate social relationships and activities.

Social skills challenges may include, but are not limited to: excessive shyness or passivity; limited responses to
social approaches by others; inappropriate social interactions (e.g., teasing/bullying); excessive friendly advances toward
others; socially unacceptable mannerisms, difficulty in developing friendships, and other behaviors (easily frustrated,
resistive) that might interfere with appropriate social interaction with peers and others.

KRC recognizes that socialization, leisure and recreation activities are valuable and will support efforts to
remove barriers and to facilitate our clients’ full participation, along with other citizens, in a broad range of such
community opportunities. In doing so we will pursue the goal of services to persons with developmental disabilities in
the most inclusive setting and the maximum possible participation in typical socialization, leisure and recreational
settings in the community. In communities where such opportunities are not available to persons with developmental
disabilities, KRC will encourage publicly and privately funded socialization, leisure and recreational programs to adapt
their services in order to accommodate our clients.

KRC also recognizes, however, that some individuals with developmental disabilities are precluded from
participation in typical social activities by virtue of their behavior, physical condition or level of skill. Such children and
adults often require sports that are absent from many typical social/recreation programs. Accordingly, KRC will purchase
socialization, leisure and recreation services or supports under the following circumstances:

e When an Interdisciplinary Team has determined that the client has a social skill (challenge(s), as defined
above, and such challenge(s) has been documented in the client’s record; and

e An opportunity has been identified to achieve an improvement in the client’s social, recreational and
leisure life in the community or to develop friendships; and

e No socialization, leisure or recreational opportunity is otherwise available to the client. In making this
determination, KRC, the client and the family must first make reasonable efforts to identify and use
typical community socialization, leisure or recreation programs to meet the client’s needs. Such
reasonable efforts must include consideration of the provision of supports (natural or purchased) which
will enable the client to participate in a typical social/recreational program. KRC will not purchase a
segregated socialization program when there is a generic service which is willing (either with or without
supports) to include the client in its activities; and

e The need for the purchased service is documented in the client’s Individual Program Plan which also
includes specific desired outcomes and plans to develop social skills or friendships with the overall goal
of including the client in social/recreation activities with nondisabled peers; and



The purchase of segregated socialization programming is for a reasonable time-limited period (the
client’s progress in achieving specific outcomes must be reviewed at intervals not to exceed six months
and there must be evidence that progress is being made in order to continue the service; it is expected
that the client will be included in typical community recreational programs, with supports if necessary,
following the purchase of segregated socialization programming); and

In determining the frequency/duration of socialization, leisure or recreation skill development for a child
with a developmental disability, care is taken not to unduly interfere with the time that families spend
together in social activities during weekends and vacations; and

Social, leisure and recreation programs are not designed to be used as a childcare service for working
parents (see Guidelines on Childcare), or as an ongoing source of recreation and the purchase of these
services for such purposes will not be authorized; and

Social/recreational activities should not interfere with or occur during educational programming and or
adult day programming; and

KRC believes that participation by clients in a socialization, leisure or recreation program may also meet
a family’s need for respite. Accordingly, KRC will review the purchase of both respite and social, leisure
and recreation services and make individual adjustments accordingly.

Clients who live in community care and health care residential homes are entitled to receive social,
leisure and recreation services as part of such residential programming as a rule these services may not
be purchased for clients who reside in such licensed homes. Campership not to exceed two consecutive
weeks annually will be allowed.

Clients may choose to attend up to a two- week campership per year as a socialization, leisure and
recreational activity. For minor children, families will be asked to assume parental responsibilities. KRC’s
participation in providing for a camp purchase will be viewed as meeting respite, socialization, leisure or
recreational objectives. Individual adjustment in purchased services will be reviewed accordingly.

KRC may purchase supported community integration programming at a 1:1 staff to client ratio based on
individual needs and per the Individual Program Plan.

When these circumstances are not met and the planning team determines an exception is warranted,
an interdisciplinary team review will take place. The interdisciplinary team may include the
client/representative, Service Coordinator, Program Manager, Client Services Assistant
Director/Director, and other consultants depending on need. The exception shall be granted on an
individual basis per the Individual Program Plan.

Revised:-4/ __ /22

Approved

, 2021 KRC Board of Directors



9IE'€L60E1 = " = g €ELOEP 7} ISB8S6'GL  [9L99F 9L P6C6259F  DZLOL6Gl  bbvrceBSl 282869t G980Z8al 3DINYES 40 3SYHOUN TV.LOL
SB6'SBL'E = - = - 889'20Z [{¥NNt4 zve'eTe org'szz rvz2'sze BEF'OET 058’62 9L€'62C d INIWIOVd ALINNWINOD TV.LOL
VIC VL 16+6 1616 OEE® 0£E’6 (533 OEES OEE® DEED Roed aled Aunwioy
= joid - 8JBD |BIIPIN
- S00WJIBS JOUIO
LI 0s L1SEL z51°1 1s1'e [=1:T 108'k EIB't sTr'y S801A83 pazUOYINY JANO
og uonepodsuel |,
- swesbo1d-5a21nIaG [@IP3N-UON
658'} vEP') sz $321M35 [221P3N-UON
- Buies) keg
- Aymed INS/H0I
0zr'e69'+ LrP'E6t ¥91'102 09y'912 85£'S1C LLE'SLE £82'81Z 129’81 129’817 Ayoed eled Aunwuwod
NVd INIWIOV1d ALINDWWOD
T16EZB16Z) - - - = SPOBCCPF  GEHZPLSE  SZBBLCOF VGPC0ESl  256Z899L 55065 QI CEVBrL ot GCEED S3DIAY¥3S 40 3SVHONN TVLOL

610°LE8'0L - - - # 80T LZE'L 0£2'055'8 091'988'8 0£0°166'8 052'6L2'6 595'v2Z’6 16€'282'6 SBL'062'6 S3IDINYIS ¥IHLO WLIOL
Ll szi'vl 600y 981’5t SS5'S 8ET'L £59'9}1 106°64 6LE'IE SWoH jo D - 218D alidsay
809'z8L'e} reg'sel’l 106'652°L 269'268'L SES'Y08'L oey'9ze’} 618'008'} 056'v08'L Ly'se's 3woH u) - a5e) andsay
2£6'69¢ 664'¥ IBY'EY 90Z'Ly oTy'Ly Eletad £9L'SP 61905 989'FY Boid s9A13S Jeaipay
29072y} L0z'08L £88'690 L9E'Z61 050°26 1 111’951 EPB'VLL 852'T54 ssL'eLh Joud sasinlag |eaipay
92/'98 608 (4314 EEED} ora's 285} £60'ar 668'9 £25'6 wawdinb3 |eaipaiy
“ a)ed [eidsoH
€69'8L 660’11 €80°14 625’6 $58'6 059'6 0e9's vOE'S £6v'6 asuadx3 (9 d
2TY'PLO'6T 8IG'VEZ'E 6/0'15V'E 118225’ GET'959' 896°c08'E 269'161'E 966'L9L' BL1'TBL'E S80S pazUOYINY 13O
168'222'Y 252'812 S€L'455 €E6'595 9L2'LLS EEL'78S $88'845 $6b°LBS 8£1'89S 5301025 uonuaARld
SPP'e9s'y 999'8vS £09'895 261'85S £61'e5S 16L'128 LLP'ESS 6.2'665 v02'709 SI9BAUOY Uolepodsuel),
194'199'E 926'09F 16429v 2pE'Z8Y 628'eSy 190’58y ZvS'TSK 0LL'8bY LvV'ovy uoneuodsuell
ezs'ell s.02 soL'bL 9s6'el 281 (4443 £9z'st ivv'el i8L'c2 Boig seopuag ae) aloy
L58'18E0} SI6'YZZ'4 201161} EEQPFT'L YI6TLET'L £80'6EE'L 996°0¥E"L BLY'TEEL SOL'LLY'L Beud saniaies (ealpap uoN
¥D1'600'E 2c8'86Z vey'LIE LE6'DLY S08'tTy oL8'rib 569'88E SS5'G6E 298's5¢ Jeud 5301URS [eDIpayy LON

$S30IAY3S ¥IHLO

£99'906'2Z - 5 = - 62£'065T 642'80L'T 269°006'Z pEE'088'T 1225962 28L'5E6'Z 9ET'¥20'E £82'086'2 SWY¥O0Ud AYa TVLOLENS
szo'ey sZTY 998"y 998’y J4: 18 SIE'S voe's [A-] 068's wesboig AANOY oM
020'868'2 0L2'LiE 8€2'02€ 505'15€E €66'GHE 992'e8E vZT'SSE 881 'vEY 9EE'SEE Juawhoidw3 papoddng
682'155'61 LEL'29L'T 2S8'0EE'T OVE'ZBY'T LE6°LLY'T 165’8252 5€9°725'2 215'625'2 LEL'205'2 6ujutel | keq
LER'ELY 160'LY £e8'ls 9€6'15 £2L'1S 64825 855'1S PBE'YS 0EE'ZS a1eD ABQ

SWYHO0Hd AVa
L0L'6bY'SE z o d - 8050LE'Y 0E9'88Y'Y BLO'ESF Y 085°0EH' ¥ LEE'ZYY'Y BOL'LEY'Y SOB'VbY'y 215°08E'y SWOH 20 1NO TVLOL
98'85G $SO'LS 980'0L 9zr'eL 096'5L 0z8'89 LEE'8L 085'69 109'99 Ajoed NS/40)
£¢B'068'VE YSY'SLE'Y prs'eIp'Yy TOS'VLE'Y 0ES'vSE'Y LVPLE'Y LIE'ESE'Y STTUUE'Y 046'E2EP Ayoed ase3 Aunwwo)d

3WOH40-LN0

TeoL _ 220z sunp 2202 FEp TZ0T WOV | ZZ0Z UMEW |ccoe Meruged [ czoe Aenuer 1202 120C 120¢ 1230120 120 ﬁ 120¢ 1snbny VYeae Anr S3DINY3S 40 35YHOENd
ceoz-izone Joquwsoag JOQWIADN Jaquiaidas

¥ Juswydeny

TZOT '9Z ABVNAE34 40 SV
22021202 A4

JOIAYIS 40 ISVHIUN
YILNID TYNOIDIH Nu3IN



VSy6cLt SLF7895GT - B = - 812 188's GI0ECE | ISTIEV C 269 ZELL [IS'S66'L FLENT74 126'559°L BVIZvLL 698'ELV LI  C¢B P99 ST SNOUVHIHO Wi0L
£1i'08 vi8'65 = = = - CELS €512 9zr'oL [4:144 186'S 86b'6 88e'8 L02'8 /96'6E1 916°0v2 d0S W1018NS
1EV59 8E55C Iéee 1I0E A A €c8'r GELE 00C¥ 280°% B EEEE sasuadx3 bunessdo
186'v1 9ET'PE S0S'E s.0'% 291y veT'r yaL'y 18L's [::18 4 ozL'y £22'6Y oze'se Siysuog 9 SAUEES
WYHD0Hd NOINVAWOD YOIN3S
6L1'8E €029/ = = = = vZ9's z68'9 266'0} POS'E £2E9 S80'SE oze'ol Yor'L 298'v4) £19'2614 d9d4 V1018ns
958°8C VELSY SGLE 855€ GO9S El oFb EIG3 LIl E6E'Z [25)3 185vZ ¥O8'ZCH Sasuadxg bupesado
£97'6 zI0'LEe 899's VEE'E yrid Pop'e 20¥'E el Lzr'e LIEE v12'0Y 608'69 slyausg @ saueles
WYH90Yd INFHYIONYHEO ¥31S04
(9z6'28) SPE'90L - 2 & G 6CL'ES 512'€29 . - - £ & > ] LSY'ECH'} ddD T¥10L8NS
(1iv'esa) [IO4 695 0% 19reve AENT74 00Ty Sasuadx3 bunelsdg
98K'002 L1e'eer cos'er §52'08¢ 20B'EZ9 252180} siyausg g sauees
NYId INSW3DYId ALINNWINOD
Bv1'689'L ySpive'pl = - - L 2eL'2BL'L §52'562'L 8EY'FOV'T 109'62L'L L9E'E86' | SOE'LIZ'T £12'9€9'L LES'LEL'L 202’0159l 9.2'201'ST Sd0 Tv1018n5
TBZ¥S7 T 6LLGEEE 1€6'505 €1998¢ 680°CLS vBLLIE 2e9'Ser £6805€ G081 GI8CCE CO0FBL ¥ Q00 PELY $35U30X3 bUREIado
199'P12 FEL'LOS'L) 108's.2'L L+6'806 0SE'68S' cee'tse') svi'ev'l Tep'ese’t 5os'ize't eLL'8ob’t 209'9LL'¢ 1 9.2'80tE'02 Slyauag g ssueEs
SNOILYYSdO
mwozp\ﬁzw\,ov_ IVIOL TUOEIS0 CeVES0 ZJOUFD TUIEED ZaBdco _ CUVEND Teneet TIOEN T TZLEOk 1TI0E/60 1Z/1E80 \TLE0 EILTs] IYNLUANIIX3 ‘_
Ol Hv3A Q350d404d

. Siuawyaeny

220Z ‘9T AMVNUEIL 40 SY
2202/320T Ad
SNOLLWVH3d0
YALNID TVNOIOIY Nu3X



